



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461

RQ-3

January 4, 1996

Cynthia L. Martin, Treasurer
Diagnostic/Retrieval Systems Inc.
Good Government Fund
1215 Jefferson Davis Highway
Arlington, VA 22202

Identification Number: C00275123

Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/95-6/30/95)

Dear Ms. Martin:

On December 13, 1995 you were notified that a review of the above-referenced report(s) raised questions as to specific contributions and/or expenditures, and the reporting of certain information required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Your December 24, 1995 response is incomplete because you have not provided all the requested information. For this response to be considered adequate, the following information is still required.

-Line 11(a)(i) of the Detailed Summary Page of your report discloses a total of \$16,715 in individual itemized receipts. The sum of the entries itemized on Schedule A, however, indicates the total to be \$16,495. Please amend your report to clarify the discrepancy. It appears that the discrepancy lies in your calculations of Schedule A supporting Line 11(e)(i) on Page 1-3.

If this information is not received by the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter, please contact Neil Evans on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530 or our local number (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "John D. Gibson".

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Celebrating the Commission's 20th Anniversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED

9 5 5 3 0 1 3 4 6 . 0

364.171.00